



# Seraj Vahdati

Front-end UI/UX developer

## Contact Info

Current City **Tehran, Iran**  
 Website [seraj.me](http://seraj.me)  
 Email [svahdati71@gmail.com](mailto:svahdati71@gmail.com)  
 Mobile 0912053 ●●●●●

## About me

Hi, I'm Seraj and I'm a "Design-geneer"... That means I design and code. I have been making websites and applications since 2008 and I still can't get enough of it. I Design pixel based solutions for the Web & Product and Develop websites and web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

## Skills

- HTML5 - CSS3 ●●●●●
- UI UX Design ●●●●●
- Javascript and jQuery ●●●●●
- Responsive Design ●●●●●
- Sketch ●●●●●
- Wordpress Theme Developer ●●●●●
- Kurdish ●●●●●
- Persian ●●●●●
- Visual Studio Code ●●●●●
- Bootstrap ●●●●●
- Interaction Design ●●●●●
- Color Theory ●●●●●
- Wireframes ●●●●●
- Adobe XD ●●●●●
- English ●●●●●
- Illustrator ●●●●●
- Reactjs ●●●●●
- PHP ●●●●●

## Work Experience

**Arman Pardazan Nozhan**  
 November 2018 Until now

### Front-end developer

- develop web application using ReactJS.
- Design & develop beautiful, easy-to-use web applications
- Establish a branding style guide that aligns with the design system and front-end infrastructure.

### bimebazar

Tehran, Iran

September 2017 to October 2018

### Front-end Developer & UI/UX Designer

- Identify problems and design practical UI/UX solutions
- Establish a branding style guide that aligns with the design system and front-end infrastructure.
- develop web application using ReactJS.
- Design & develop beautiful, easy-to-use web applications and sites that support Bimebazar's marketing campaigns.

- [Bimebazar Android App UI](#)
- [Taavoni 45 Landing Page](#)
- [Bimebazar.com Website](#)
- [Moslom Mohammadian's Website](#)

### Freelancer

Tehran, Iran

August 2009 to January 2018

### Front-end Developer & UI/UX Designer

UI Designer - Front-end Developer and Wordpress theme Designer

- [Flight Search Concept app](#)
- [ILAMCHTO.IR Website](#)
- [Kandi magazine website](#)
- [Jananeh website](#)

### Karina Mobile Solutions

Tehran, Iran

January 2013 to August 2013

### Front-end Developer & UI Designer

## Education

---

### Azad University

September 2015 to May 2017

Bachelor, Software Engineer

### Raja University

January 2013 to May 2015

Associate Degree, Software Engineer

## Portfolio

---

- [IRPPT Shop](#)
- [Bebinin magazine website](#)
- [Tehran98 magazine website](#)
- [My own website](#)
- [Famous's Website UI](#)
- [Decoration UI](#)